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Response to Questions #2
For Shape Ditch Project

Issued: November 8, 2021

The following are responses to questions that our office has received via email with regards to the above
mentioned project.

1. Q: Can abid item for Mobilization be added?
A: No.

2. Q: What does the RCP in the Plans stand for?
A: Rock Channel Protection (Type B). Please see page 7 of the Plans for RCP Details.

3. Q: What does the Unit Bid Price of the 755-feet of Miscellaneous Tile Connections represent?
A: Per the ‘General Notes’ of the Bid Package the ‘Contractor [is] to locate, via aerial imagery, historical

documents or other method, all existing field tile connections and tie said field connections into proposed
drainage pipes’. The 755-feet quantity is the estimated linear length of the miscellaneous tile connections.

Respectfully,
Michael J. Kerns, P.E.

Assistant Engineer, Logan County Engineer’s Office



